

Potential discussion with FAO (request for availability confirmation - May 17, after 2 pm)

From: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
To: "Picard, Michel (mpicard@kpmg.ca)" <mpicard@kpmg.ca>, "Kim Marshall (Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca)" <kim.marshall@ieso.ca>
Cc: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 16 May 2017 13:31:04 -0400

Kim/Michel,

I understand that a call/meeting is being contemplated for tomorrow afternoon with staff from the FAO to discuss accounting for the FHP. The primary purpose for the meeting is to help the FAO staff to better understand the accounting elements of the GA Refinancing structure to help them as they finalize a report on the topic.

I have been asked to confirm your availability for a 1 hour meeting/call tomorrow afternoon after 2 pm.

Thanks in advance.

Nadine